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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Ogden, UT 84201

THE MEDICAL IMAGING PARTNERSHIP-JAX1 LLC.

% MEDICAL IMAGING PARTNERSHIP LLC §
7860 GATE PKWY STE 123
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256-7286 487

Taxpayer Identification Number: 20-5147377
Form(s): 1065

Dear Taxpayer:

In reply refer to:

Jul 23, 2009
20-5147377

This letter is in response to your telephone inquiry of July 23rd, 2009.

0457561945
LTR 147C

Your Employer Identification Number (EIN) is 20-5147377. Please keep this number in
your permanent records. You should enter your name and your EIN, exactly as shown
above, on all business federal tax forms that require its use, and on any related

correspondence documents.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call our Customer Service
Department at 1-800-829-0115 between the hours of 7:00 AM and 10:00 PM. If you
prefer, you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter.
When you write, please include a telephone number where you may be reached and the

best time to call.

Sincerely,

Mr. Tokay
02-47825

Customer Service Representative




Page 1 of 1

Ramsey, Annette

From: Barbie Ralliff [Barbie Ratliff@pi-centers.comj

Sent:’ f-'.?lday, January 15, 2010 11:26 AM

To: Ramsey, Annette

Ce: Bridget_Coates@doh.state.fl.us

Subject: Please change Federal ID number for Document #L06000064846

Good morning, Annette. Thank you for your assistance.

It has recently come to our attention that we have the wrong Federal ID Number
associated with our organization, per your records.

For The Medical Imaging Partnership — Jax |, LLC, Document #L06000064846,
please change the Federal ID number to 20-5147377. This is the correct
number, as you can see by the attached Letter 147C from the IRS.

Again, thank you for your help with getting this organization’s records straight
with the Department of State.

Barbie Ratliff

Controller

The Medical Imaging Partnership — Jax |, LLC
dba Precision Imaging Centers

(904) 996-8100

1/185/2010



